Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang

Subject: RE: No OI GIA Report

Hi,

Ol has not reported yet.

Thanks & Regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AIG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)

Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1002215

aashweenjeetkaur.mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Chan, Yoke Shi
Cc: Admin-a@lkkauto.com; vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: Re: No OI GIA Report

This mail is associated with :
*GW3831U (0848467814SG)
[GX6939T]
TP
JOO HUAT FOOD SUPPLY
Mar 6 2018 8:00PM
[Tan Seng Kah Trading Co]
Lim Motor Pte Ltd
Dear All,

Please advise if Insured GIA report is available.
Thank you.

Vic Alpeh
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

<-- Original Message -->
From: AIG_SG

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 05/06/2018 01:22 PM
Subject: No OI GIA Report

Hi

Pls be advice that no Ol GIA report received
Pls find Ol details below for your further actions



Ol name : Tan Seng Kah Trading Co

Address :

Blk 523

Jurong West Street 52
#12-239

Singapore 640523

Thank you.

Regards,
Aashween.

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : VIC ALPEH (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



